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RE: NPC Review of Project Proposal 148339 - Arctic Operations Advisor Course -
Canadian Armed Forces - CANCELLED

Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca <Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca> Mon, Sep 26, 2016 at 2:41 PM
To: jsavoy@nunavut.ca, LeeAnn.Pugh@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, licensing@nwb-oen.ca, geoff@qinig.com, SShoo@gqia.ca,
bosmond@kivalliginuit.ca, info@nirb.ca
Cc: Francis.Dion1@forces.gc.ca, ANDREW.NGO@forces.gc.ca

Good afternoon all,

Please note that due to unforeseen circumstances the Arctic Operations Advisor Course - Canadian Armed Forces has
been cancelled for 2017.

Thank you

Pete

Pete Cott, PhD.

Environmental Advisor, Joint Task Force North (JTFN)
Canadian Armed Forces

Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 867-873-0700 x6029 / CSN: 766-6029 / TTY: 867-766-6802

Aviseur Environmental, Force Opérationnelle Interarmée (Nord)
Forces armées canadiennes

Pete.Cott@forces.gc.ca / Tél.: 867-873-0700 x6029 / RCCC: 766-6029 / ATS: 867-766-6802

From: Jonathan Savoy [mailto:jsavoy@nunavut.ca]

Sent: September-02-16 9:37 AM

To: Lee Ann Pugh; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; geoff@ginig.com; Salamonie Shoo; Brenda Osmond; info@nirb.ca; Cott
PA@ITFN HQ Sp@Yellowknife

Subject: NPC Review of Project Proposal 148339 - Arctic Operations Advisor Course - Canadian Armed Forces

Good morning,

Re: NPC File # 148339 Arctic Operations Advisor Course - Canadian Armed Forces

Please see the attached letter regarding the above noted project proposal.

Jonathan Savoy, Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission
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